MAINE TURNPIKE AUTHORITY

ADDENDUM NQO. 2

CONTRACT 2014.03

PAVEMENT REHABILITATION
MM 102.6 TO MM 109.1
GUARDRAIL AND CLEAR ZONE IMPROVEMENTS
MM 100.3 TO MM 109.1

The following changes are made to the Specifications and Plans:

SPECIFICATIONS:

¢ Remove P-10 REVISED as part of Addendum #1 and Replace with the attached P-10
REVISED.

¢ Remove AP-A4 and Replace with the attached AP-A4 REVISED.
PLANS:

e Addendum #1 reissued plan sheets 32 and 33. Remove bid plan sheets 32 and 33 and Replace
with the attached plan sheets 32 and 33 that were part of Addendum #1.

The following are questions submitted to the Maine Turnpike Authority in writing. Answers to
the questions are noted. Bidders shall utilize this information in preparing their bid.

Question 1:  How far into the ramps will the milling and paving extend?
Answer 1:  They extend in to the existing match lines.

Question 2:  Ts hot rubber joint seal required on shim?

Answer 2: No.

Question 3:  What class of concrete is required for the concrete collars?

Answer 3: Class B.
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Question 4:  Will the weepers in the 4’ shoulder need to be tapered for traffic to travel over them?

Answer 4: No.

Question 5:  Can work on pipe ends and MM 104.9 NB turnout be completed using a shoulder
closure?

Answer 5: See General Provisions Section 652 and Special Provisions section 652.

Question 6:  Can formwork for the concrete collars be left in place?

Answer 6: No.

Question 7:  Will temporary striping and removal of existing striping be required for the temporary
detours on Northern Avenue?

Answer 7: No.

Notes: The above items shall be considered as part of the bid submittal.

The total number of pages included with this addendum is 2

All bidders are requested to acknowledge the receipt of the Addendum No. 2 by signing below and
faxing this sheet to J. Ryan Leavitt, P.E., Senior Resident Engineer, MTA at 207-878-8613. Bidders are
also required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 on Page P-11 of the bid package.

Business Name

Print Name and Title

Signature

Date

April 10, 2014
Very truly yours,
MAINE TURNPIKE AUTHORITY

Nathanial Carll
Purchasing Manager
Maine Turnpike Authority
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CONTRACT NO: 2014.03

em Approx. Unit Prices Bid Amount
No ltem Description Units | Quantities in Numbers in Numbers
Dollars Cents Dollars Cents
BROUGHT FORWARD:
652.35, |Construction Signs |Square] 4,950 ] -

Foot f |

[ N
652.3611 |Maintenance of Traffic Control | Lump 1
Devices, Milt and Fill Sum i |
| !
652.3811 {Maintenance of Traffic Control | Lump 1
Devices, Northern Ave. Sum i |
| |
|
652.411 |Portable - Changeable Each 2 I
Message Sign with Radar Unit i ]
I |
| 1
8562.45 |Truck Mounted Attenuator Cal. 60 $100.00 $6.000.00
Day I L
1 |
656.50 |Baled Hay, in place Each 220 ’
| ]
| ]
656.632 |30 inch Temporary Silt Fence |Linear 2,200 ]

Foot | !
| !
|

TOTAL: :
|
P10 REVISED 4-10-14




Work Hours with a Lane Closure

MM103 to 109
*May
NB I | SB I I
Mon-Thu 9am to 7am following day Mon-Wed 6pm to 3pm following day
Weekends 6pm Friday to 7am Saturday Thu 6pm to 2pm Friday |
Weekends  |5pm Sunday to 4pm Monday
*Additional restrictions apply on Memorial Day weekend
June
NB | I S8 I I
Mon-Wed 9am to 7am following day Mon-Wed 6pm to 3pm following day
Thu 9am to 3pm I Thu 6pm to 2pm Friday |
6pm to 7am Friday morning Fri 6pm Friday to 10am Saturday
Fri 7pm to 10am Saturday morning | |
| | Sun 6pm to 4pm Monday afternoon
Sun 5pm to 7am Monday morning |
*luly
NB | SB | |
Mon-Thu 9am fo 3pm Mon-Thu 6pm to 10am following day
6pm to 7am following day Fri 6pm to 9am Saturday morning
Fri 7pm to 8am Saturday morning
| | Sun 8pm to.10am Monday morning
Sun 6pm to 7arm Monday morning '
*Additional restrictions apply during 4th of July week
August °
NB ] SB i |
Mon-Wed Sam to 3pm Mon-Thu 6pm to 10am following day
6pm to 7am following day Fri Bpm to 9am Saturday morning
Thu 9am to 2pm | { |
6pm to 7am following day Sun 7pm to 9am Monday morning
Fri 7pm to 8am Saturday morning
I |
Sun &pm to 7am Monday morning
*September
NB I 1 sB [ I
Mon-Wed 9am to 7am following day Mon-Wed 6pm to 3pm following day
Thu 9am to 3pm | Thu 6pm to 11am Friday morning
6pm to 7am Friday morning Fri 6pm to 10am Saturday morning
Fri 7pm to 8am Saturday morning | |
Sun 1pm Sunday to 7am Monday morning Sun 6pm to 4pm Monday afternoon
*Additional restrictions apply on Labor Day weekend
*October
NB ] | SB ! |
Mon-Thu 9am to 7am following day Mon-Wed 6pm to 3pm following day
Weekends 7pm Friday to 7am Monday Thu 6pm to 1pm Friday afternoon
Weekends  |6pm Friday to 10am Sunday morning

5pm Sunday tc 4pm Monday afterncon

*Additional restrictions apply on Columbus Day weekend

AP-A4 REVISED




